
City of Minneapolis 

School-Based Clinics Pre-Packaged  
Point of Care Pharmaceutical RFA 

RFA Posted September 2, 2020 
Responses to Questions 

1. Is the Average Cost requested in Column D the bidders proposed cost for one ‘packaged, 
labeled and ready to dispense’ unit (1 vial of 25 caps of Acyclovir 200mg, 1 vial of 15 Ibuprofen 
800mg tabs, etc)? 

Yes, applicants should include the cost for 1 unit as described in the “Size, Form, Strength” column.  

2. Is the Available to Purchase requested in Column E the number of units required in Order 
Quantity Column C? 

Column E, “Available to Purchase” asks if the applicant currently sells the pharmaceutical, not necessarily the 
quantity available to purchase. The “Order Quantity” is the average amount purchased in a year by the 
Minneapolis School Based Clinics.  

3. Will the OTC products listed (Cal Cit/Vit D, Multivit Fe) be required to have an additional 
pharmacy dispensing label? 

No, any over the counter product does not need to have an additional label.  

4. Will orders be ‘placed by’ and ‘shipped to’ each individual site or to a central location? 

The Minneapolis School Based Clinics distributes from a single location to all clinic sites. Orders will be placed by 
one site to represent all clinic locations.  

5. Are the Minneapolis School Based Clinics open to suggestions from vendors on lower cost or 
other alternatives to pharmaceuticals? 

Yes, the Minneapolis School Based Clinics welcome any cost saving suggestions from vendors.  
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